MAYERS

Finance Committee Meeting

MEMORIAL
Tuesday, September 20, 2016 — 9:00 am
HOSPITAL Board Room, Fall River
DISTRICT ’ v
Meeting called by: Allen Albaugh, Chair Type of meeting: BOD Committee
Board Clerk: | Valerie Lakey
Attendees: Allen Albaugh, Committee Chair, Board Member
Art Whitney, Board Member
Louis Ward, CEO
Travis Lakey, CFOQ
----- Agenda Topics -----
1) Meeting Called To Order Albaugh
5%
2) Requests from audience to speak to issues/agenda items £ £| Albaugh
3) Approval of FC Minutes (August 24, 2016) A | Albaugh | Action
4) Department Reports (per schedule — one revenue and one non-revenue per month) Reports
e SNF Wilson
o Outpatient Shannon
* Med Staff Sweet
5) Financial Reviews — (wil be sent by T. Lakey, CFO)¥
a) July/August Financials Lakey Action
b) Accounts Payables (AP)/ Accounts Receivable (AR) Action
€) Quarterly Binder Review Action
6) Line of Credit - Recommendation for Approval Lakey Action
7) Layton Construction — Design/Build Contractor - Recommendation for Ward/ Discussion/
Approva[ Lakey Action
8) Administrative Report — Building Update, USDA, etc. Ward Information
9) Other
Adjournment

Posted: 09/13/16 by V. Lakey







BEC Attendance:
Allen Albaugh

Art Whitney

Louis Ward, CEO
Travis Lakey, CFO

MAYERS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

BOARD FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
MINUTES — AUGUST 24, 2016 2:00 A.M.

Attachment A

DRAFT

Valerie Lakey, Clerk of the Board

Other:
Beatriz Vasquez

(These minutes are nol intended to be a verbatim transcription of the proceedings and discussions associated with the business of the
board's agenda: rather, what follows is a summary of the order of business and general nature of testimony. deliberations and action

taken.)
SUBJECT DISCUSSION
CALLTO ORDER The meeting was called to order by Albaugh at 9:05 AM in Fall
River Mills.
Requests from None
Audience to Speak
Minutes The minutes from the BFC meeting held 07.27.16 were approved. Approved

{Albaugh, Whitney) - Approved all

Department Hospice, Mary Ranquist — (handout) Discussion of revenue and

Presentation expenses and FTE's. Staff covers in other areas of the hospital
when there are not Hospice hours. There were some questions
about medications and billing. Ranquist said the Foundation pays
for the meds; it is about $12,000/year for meds. Whitney
suggested that they check into billing of insurance for meds.
Ranquist noted that the Volunteers contribute a lot of time and
save the hospice a lot of money.
Infection Control, Shelley Lee - written report. Lee was in Burney
teaching a CNA class.

Financials July 2016 Financials were discussed. Notes as follows:

(Whitney/Albaugh) Approved

e Lakey noted he will combine July and August because of
EHR downtime

e Revenueis a little down — because potentially there were
missed some charges during the downtime — It will take a
lot of “digging” to find all of those

e A/Ris up because of EHR downtime

o Bills were not sent out for 2 weeks
$1.8 will be put out for IGT — will get $3.9 back

¢ We will get a line of credit for back-up resources in case
the IGT turnaround is slow

e  Weare downon A/P

® Wil be paying OSHPD $10,000/month beginning next

Page 1 of 2



e — = Ry ) e e e e e e L1 T e — s — ——




MAYERS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT

BoOARD FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
MINUTES — AUGUST 24, 2016 9:00 A.M.

month.

# One medi-care payment plan - should be complete in
November

s Lakey noted he has a spreadsheet showing upcoming
retiring debts

e Funded depreciation — items that may need replacing in
future ( A/C) — make a list with priorities and estimates

Building Update ¢ We have the permit for Seismic wall from OSHPD —
expiration is one year from when it is pulled - We can
extend it again in 11 months.

o USDA - We got a one year extension on when we have to
pull the USDA funds. We are waiting on USDA to approve
Layton Construction as the design-build contractor.

o Timeline is a little behind

e« We are under budget with Porter

Administrative Report s  Quality committee and coordination has been a focus
Mock Surveyors are here again

e CDPH Chico office — Ward had a call with Enloe CEQ and Art
Sponseller to discuss some of the challenges faced in this
district.

s OB meeting — discussion on the community meeting

* We are looking at a pregnancy benefit to employees

Adjournment Meeting was adjourned at 10:45 am

By: Valerie Lakey

Page 2 of 2



{000001%)

066298 . , e bl
= SR Y 4214 v ] - - ] = i E . B . C0DoEY

286 5yeeP0s CEEY

s i | ol BE/IG /54 S T
BALL6E

HGE' Sk

000°005%

" S35N3dX3 ANV 3NIAZH 3IdSOH







£5°0
£E6'T L6'¢
ET0Z ¥10¢

£5°0'PT02

€6'T '€102

£6°C ‘v10T

ZAS 91'0
SL'T BT'E
5102 910z
vL70- 'STOT
==
91'0 ‘9102
SL'2'ST0T
8T'€ ‘9107

QLA saaiojdwy awiy |in4

JA Joud woe)y 88ueyd Jo i @
soshojdwy 1404 m

S'E






[4:TA
60T
910z

T6L1 9107

620T ‘9102

LSET
98T
ST0Z

LSET ‘STOZ | 9T "STOT

LTET
9111
¥102

Q1A sheq juaned

STTT ‘v10Z

ozoT jentae m

086 payedpnqm
ET0C
0
oos
1
086 "€10Z 0o
0ost
0791 ‘€107
noot
posz







J1LVIDTIHAIA - LNV LAO 3DIdSOHI00%L-0LEL
J¥Nd HIHLO - INILYALNO IDI4SOHI0069-01EL

{(1HDIFHS - IN3ILYdLNO IIJSOHI0ESDIEL
W ¥ SHIVdIY - INFILYILNO IDIJSOHI0ZS-01EL

00°0S /rNW PLBLLLS 00°0§ 666128
m - 0B LYLS NS QIW-NON - INJILVDLNO IDIISCHI00S-01E£L

0008 Do'os 00'0s
00°008'2E5 08'v#9'LES 00°26Y'ES wn.oh.p.nm
006618 GL'EDS an'LLs

00°20L'2S 16°E26'LS 00°622S
00'005% 51°826'vS 0oers 4IND3 YONIW - LNV LNO IDNdSOHN06H-0LEL
0D'E5ES PR'GZES 00628 02°8€S 4dNS 31340 - LN3ILYALNO IDNISOHIN09F-0LEL

. LE16S AMS YDIQIN - LNSILYALNG 2014SOH0L-0LEL

00°605'LS CoRLrlse'ls 00828

00'0% - 0008 00'0% NIOVIWHYHA - INIILYALNO 3DIdSOHI008E-0LEL

00°0S 0005, 00°0% 1 dW3 ¥IHLO - INFILYILNO FDIJSOHI0061-0LEL
o0°2TL'es 8CZLZ'LLS 00°89% 96°11E'18 7d JOH 2 DVA - LNIILYALNO IDI4SOHI00RL-DLEL
00'bPE'PLS . 9p'0r0'es 00 LLZ'LS vS 0228 NOD SINNHM - EINTILYALNO FDIdSOHI009L-01£L

00°0% 2699.8 o008 {AYd M2IS - LNV LNO INJSOHI00ZL-0LEL
00'PS6'ELS 28'659'01L8 00'0BL'LS 2L06CLS {731 - IN3ILYLLNO 3DNHSOHI0001-0LEL
00'S15v2S /#. GO'OSL'ZpS 00'1L20'28 £O'LBY'ES SHOYE TTIVD = 1IN IVLLNO 2DIdSOHIC0EC-0LEL
00'+9Z'ES 62°968'CS oaLzs Lczes {IHYDIO3N - INIILYDLNO TDI4SOHI0080-0LEL
o028+ LES / P PSERES 00°0L'ES £6°0C9'CS 1DIAH3S 20S - INIUVALNO IDIJSOHI0080-01LEL
00'ZLO'ES 8£°2028 00'252% 161828 IMTYIHEATD - INSILYLLNO 301dSOHI0050-01EL
00'589' % 9z'2Z8018 00°96€S 0F'e298 a¥0 ? S30IV - INJILYLLNO IDIJSOHI0P0-0LEL

00°08 AN 00°0S 0008 {NAT - INTILYDING INISOHI00ED-0LEL
00'5£2'08S 0Z'012'288 00'882'9S 000188 {'N'Y - INTILVALNO INJSOHID0Z0-04EL

00°0% o 0005 0008 {713dS HO3L - ININVLLND IVNIISOHI00LE-0LEL
00'CL6'098 9608 bLS 00'C09'6S 99'60p 0% NIWIDYNYIN - LINIILYLLNO 301dSOHIN000-01EL

00°05 0005 00°0S SNIdXT HIHLO - INTILYINI FIJSOHI0006-04p9

000§ 0008 00'0s {13AVHL = INIILYANI 3DIdSOHID0E8-04#9

00'0% 00°0$ 0008 NIVHL 3AISLAO - LINSLLYdNI 30IdSOHI0028-0L¥9

00°0% 0005 00'0S 0SANS ¥ SANA - INJAVANI 3DIJSOHI0098-049

0008 £8'28 0008 YL 7 SASNIII - INAILYdNI 3DIdSOHIO0ER-0LP9

0008 00'0S 00°0% 33 ISVIVINTH - ANTILVINI IHSSOHI009L-0L¥D

00'08 00°0% 0008 NOILYID3Yd3a - INIILYANI 301dSOHIB0bL-0299

aLxenpng amx 1eEpng 1T
P ? ! }.% % bl w7y Nﬁbﬁ\ ;
7=, .vr_mr %, FE/ T aLh Gl L
(9102/0€/90 - 91.0Z/10/90) 9L0Z-Z} :poOlIad 104 £ j0  abeg
S S ..-|memcmnmﬂm-ucm.mazgmm 991dsoH . ii0da0 0102200
feioz) YKhi u.l-jﬂ,sAH.._...i _ w__.vm..:,wm\_. il )]






HIHNd 4IHLO = INIILYINI ADNdSOHI0069-0LF9

00'0% oo'os 00'0%
0008 00'0% 00'0% (LHOI3HA - ANIILYENI IDI4SOHI0089-0Lb
0008 0008 00°0S IYW B SHIVA3Y - LNIILVdNI 3DIdSOHN0Z8-02¥9
0008 0008 00°0S 3dNS O3IW-NON - LNIILYdNI ADIdSOHI0005-0L¥9
00'0% 000% 000% WdIND3 YONIW - INIIL¥dNI IDISSOH)006+-04p9
0008 0008 000§ 1ddNS 321440 - LINIILYINI DIJSOHI00-0L9
00°0% 0008 0008 ddNS T¥IIQ3W = LNIILVINI INISOHI00L-0L+9
00°0% 0008 0008 38 dW3 YIHLO - INTILYANI ANSSOHI0061-0499
0008 0008 00°0S {AVd TOH 2 DA - INTILYdNI 3DI4SOHI008L-0LPO
00°0% 00°0$ 0005 dWOD SINNMEM - LN3ILVdNI 3DIdSOHIC0SL-0Lt9
00'0s 0008 0008 (A¥d OIS - INTILYdNI 3DNJSOHI00Z-DL¥Y
00°0S 0008 00°0S (¥D14 - LNIILYLNI IDIJSOHI000L-0L9
0008 00'08 000 d1S0YE 1D - INIILYdNI A4S OHI0060-0419
0008 0008 0008 (3YYIIQ3IN - ANTILYANI 3DI4STHI0080-0L¥9
00'0% 0005 0005 SIDNAHIS J0S - INIILYNI IDIJSOHI0090-0LF9
00'0% 0005 po'0s HYMAYIRITTO - LNFILVAN] 3DIdSOH)0050-0208
00°0S 00'0§ 00'0s 43040 2 SAAIY - NI VNI FIIJSOHN0F0-02p9
00'0s 0008 0008 (NAT - LNILLYINI IDIJSOHI00E0-0Lp
00°0% 00'os 0008 (N'Y - IN3ILVdNI 3DIdSOH)00Z0-02%9
0008 00°0% 00°0% (D3dS HO3L - INJILYENE IDI4SOHI0010-0298
0008 000§ 0008 (INIWIDVYNYIN - INILLYINI IDIJSOHIN000-0L¥9

—orzl = Ft...\\ Lo es s P sasuadx3

(o0'61E'6528) (61 85E'EbPS) {oo'sz6'12s) (se'219'€68) lejol anuaney
0003 0008 no0s - {dO FNJSOH - IDIJSOH) 006L-0LER
000s . 0003 0008 |dO IDNSOH - INTILYLLNO IDNHSOHI061-LEPE
(00522 9ves) 3 (61zeL zees) (00'+99'023) {gt"218'€68) (ANOHILO - INJILYLLNO 30IdSOHI00LE-LLPE
0008 3 .v 000§ 00'0% YYHIITH/O « INTILVALNG IOISOHI00 -1 LFE
{oo'zees) \ (00'8L1°1S) (ooees) [dl ADASOH - LINTILYaNI DIISOHI0060-02LE
{oo'zg1'zLs) \./ . (00-06€'v58) {00'820°1S) 3 AIYAIEd IWAS = INJILYINI 30IdSOHI0080-0LFE

ﬁ. , anuoasy

s S
ariweprg | amx 1obphg Bunr
3
i \\w\ ¥
(910Z/0€/90 - 9102/10/90) 91L02-Z1 :poliad 104 £ 10 | abeg

sasuadx3 pue anuaAay addsoH 050 B10Z/21L/0






| ebed

_.
N Oy Ve —2F [T JRs g2l Ys2g & ey » 1650 W oppry

%\\v&mﬁ\aﬂ%d \J.,@b 4 Q_JJ\D\..J\alwguJ S My 1oL

OL'E06'VE OLEO6'PE
OL'E06'vE 0L'E06°FE S)URIS) pUB SPIEMY - DDEOS 1BI0L
ZS'V8O'L 5oL JOUIO - SIUBlD) pue Spiemy - 00E09 (B10L
25'v89'L A ] *'lIsaY-a01dsoH “sweubord Jeyo [e21paL JSaM MBU 0tZl SL0Z/80/0L H284D
arerL’L oLsrL'L Hjsay-aoidsoH sweibord Uy -sneyd Y z aHWW GezL SLOZ/LO/OL 3o8YD
19410 - SJURIE) pUE SPIBMY - 00E0D
95'81L2'cE 85'8L2'EE SIUBIS) pue SpJemY YSED - 0ZE09 (BlOL
85'812'EE 6ZVIE'Y " UjSaY-80|dSoH wsweibosy U I0j SSINGWIBI oM [BHOWSN SJakel LvEL 9102/20/90 $I8YD
62 bhe'8z 00'000's2 H< “rujsay-avidsoy swebosd 510 o) oddng  OH [BHOWBY SIakel OEEL 9102/91/50 pie-llie)
62'vbB'E £0'181 *U159y-90|dsoH “swelbosd “i0f UBDS BUOY S SUIDIPANN JESIINN GZEL 91.02/+0/50 32340
92'€09'E ¥ LEL *'Hisay-adjdsoH “swesord  yddng jueneqd (ED]paw }5am mau el 910zZ/v0/50 39843
29'LEG'E 05'€65 “insay-ao|dsoy sweiboyy —as) Abojopey  AGojoipey Eiseys IN GOEL 9102/L0/0 108YD
ZL'BEB'Z g0°.61 “Hisay-aoidsoH swetbold  sned 821dsoq "ouy ‘asedun] OLEL 9102/t0/v0 Joa8yd
YO LT ¥9°LEL " ujsoy-30idsoH —swesbold  aned eadsoq [EDIPAW JSBM MaU 60EL 9102/+0/¥0 HaYD
0¥'609'C 000 ~ujsey-aodsoq X swesord  ened eodsoy  ABojopey eiseys Iy 16Tl 9102/22/c0 b=l
ov'609'2 Ov'eEs’t " isay-a01dsoH “swesborg  “us)D a0idsoH O [RHOWAY ssakepy L6zl 910Z/12/E0 et}
00922 00924 UISaY-a0|dso} “swesbosd  NEdyad YHH > 199Mg Ayiey 6ozt G10Z/vLiT) T
sjuBIL) _..u.._ﬂ spJemy e_wmo - 0ZE09
SjuRIS) pue SpJEMyY - 0E09
esuejeg wnowy wds a SSE|) ouiay ueN wnN a)eq adf}

910z aunp ybnoay 510z AInp syseq |en1ooy
Junoosoy Ag |1ejag uoljoesues] 91/zz/90
uoljepuno4 aiedsyjjesH ulejunow.sju| siakey Wd 1212






Ir'sS5'sS $ Y f95°E7 & sduines Jaajun|op =101
rO'BGET SINOH J2VUNJOA |BJOL
6v'982'6 5 | Ti61L1 | 99v0E'SE $ | S86vT | 6EsS'ETS | 62945 | 962eL [ 9T it S| seo vLZZE'E S| 5991 sjejoL
9T'60T'T § 502 zeveg’s S| et | t999r't S| szz9 |e9ezr S2§ . S STSTET S| ST9S aunf
59§ 881T 90%£97 S| SEIT | 68E8I'T S| Sz05 |09SET S 01 - S Teves S| st Aey
0LSIS S 556 (6'696'€ S| sTBIT |eLTvT'T S| sies | voeIT S 5 . S SE'88 S SLE jdy
9L'6LL S vryT EUPEYE S| SZPST | vETEST S| v0'S9 | 9TeRL S SEE - s 6L'v9 s SL'T JeN
vE'SO9 S 21T (6viEE S| Sseevl [ss8vr't | si8y JIEIIT S SLy . $ sTa0z $ SL'8 "qa4
AR 9021 £9°05.'7 S| SL9TT [6vetv'T S| sz09 |zEBIS § % : 3 vT'v6 3 v uef
20025 S £96 S86pl'z S| SCI6 |ee09t'T 5| szevy [Lzesz S| scoT . g ooy S| siT "53q
050022 $ SL0 LE6ET'E S| SZEET | 64659 S| scez |o9ser § 01 : S STLT ) "AON
€5°909 S TELTT 79°¢69c S| ST [iEe8. S| STEE |vIve v 5 5 500y % i1 120
Zy'90s £211 vevve's S| so9tr | vsse0’t S| sov [s8yoL  $ 3 5 s 9TvE S 4 “1das
256 S g8g 827198t $| S00T fSTS6L S| SLEE S $ . 3 180T § STL “any
8L'0LS S L501 zzeeee S| svet |vsseo't S| s9v | sess  § SL'E (94T § 520 VIEST  § 59 Mng
SalIN Yluow
yfag'ezs @ /95°E75 @ /9575 & 117 /oS EZS @ | wewo)d | /9SEZS @
w/ys ® adepw sduines 1507 | Cupwpy | sBuiaesiso) | Supaapy | sBuiesison | sadmag | sBuaesiso) | wedfid sBulaes 1500 | 19R3U0) D)
Jaaunjoa JIFUNJOA YO J3UNOA 1al 1BIUNOA | JuBwARIag | Jaaun|op *$58J044 1333UN|OA, Jid waag

140ddNS ¥Y33LNNTOA 301dSOH NIVLNNOWWYHILNI







Mayers Memorial Hospital District

Financial BOD Presentation

Infection Control
August 24'", 2016

sh:Lch Lee =N

Topics for Discussion

¢ Infection control
e PRIME
o Time Allocation

o Budget

infection Control {IC)

+ |ICis a non revenue generating department however with the implementation of the
Antimicrobial Stewardship Program {a sub-committee of IC) we are able to contribute to the
PRIME project.

e ICtracks antibiotic use, surgical site infections, hospital acquired infection, muti-drug resistant
organisms, and hand hygiene compliance throughout both facilities.

¢ |Creports monthly to National Healthcare Safety Network, on most of the ahove areas of
monitoring, as well as Shasta County Public Health and the California Department of Public
Health when certain targeted monitors arise.

e *Note that the implementation of the ASP program in Acute and soon to be implementation
(January 2017) in SNF is designed to track and trend the use of antibiotics and identify
inappropriate use. By identifying these trends we hope to reduce this usage, thus eventually
becoming a cost saving program for MMHD.




PRIME Metrics
The following areas are tracked on a monthly basis:

¢ Standardized infection ratio of hospital onset of Clostridium difficile infection (CDI) laboratory
identified events among inpatients in the acute setting.

+ Avoidance of antibiotic treatment in adults with Acute Bronchitis. Monitored in the Emergency
Department and acute.

» Avoidance of antibiotic treatment with low colony count urinary cultures.
s Antimicrobial days of use.
¢ Prophylactic antibiotics discontinued at time of surgical closure, Outpatient Surgery.

Time Allocation

* Monday and Tuesday, performing the above duties in Fall River, billed to IC.

» Wednesday t act as the RN supervisor at the Burney Annex, billed to SNF. Depending on
circumstances, | am able to also do some IC activities while there.

e Thursdays | am an instructor, teaching a semester CNA class for Shasta college, billed to Shasta
College. At the end of the semester in December, | will return to the RN supervisor for Burney
on Thursdays.

» Fridays have historically been a day off, however will now be a catch up day as necessary, billed
to IC.

Budget

e The RN IC budget has significantly decreased by $16,487.32 YTD since becoming the RN
Supervisor at the Burney Annex, all hours being billed to SNF.
e Physician Fee YTD has increased by $1,250.00, secondary to Dr. Wilkins absence.

e Travel YTD has increased by $654.60 due to attending two conferences, one in Berkley and the
second in Sacramento.







